
Project: Bon Secour Discipline: LED Displays

Question Response

Please confirm what should be included for the new scoring system. 
Yes scoring system should be included in the base bid. A section has been added to the proposal 

form that will be distributed with this RFI release.

Please confirm if new CMS should be included or reuse existing
Please provide pricing for a new Content Managements System. We will look at using the 

existing Ross solution if a VE is needed. 

Confirm the corner boards are removed from pricing. 
Corner boards have been removed from this scope of work. This is reflected in the revised 

proposal form that will be distributed with this RFI release.

Please confirm if remote power should be included
Remote power is required for the center hung. Remote power is not a requirement for the 

ribbon displays.
Please confirm vendors to extend data conduit where currently there is not at catwalk 

level
Confirmed.

Can an event schedule be provided for the installation window? Yes a schedule has been provided as part of this RFI release.

Is there an electrician the venue recommends? 
We use two electrical contractors, Easley Electric (Todd Taylor (864)270-9125) and IES (Corey 

Mckay (864)864)399-5447).
Please confirm vendors are responsible for installation and electrical hookups for OFE 

hoist
Confirmed.

Please provide details of the new owner provided hoist that the vendors are 

responsible to install

Drawings are not available at this time but we have included the quote from Hoist Sales that 

provides the details of the new hoist.
Are additional requirements available for the corner display hoist motors, hoist control 

spec, etc.?

Corner boards have been removed from this scope of work. This is reflected in the revised 

proposal form that will be distributed with this RFI release.

Are drawings of the existing ribbon displays available? No

Are drawings of the existing hoist and hoist attachment available? No  

Are drawings of the existing scoring system available? No

If additional power is needed beyond the existing 125A 120/240 single phase panels in 

the (4) electrical closets for the Ribbons, the customer will provide in the form of a 

disconnect at the electrical required closet

Confirmed. 

For any new power, would 3 phase be available or only additional single phase power. Single phase power is all that is available. 
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